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Jeff Bachman
Office of Compliance and Enforcement
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
(503) 229-5950
 
From: BACHMAN Jeff 
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2013 4:36 PM
To: NOMURA Ranei; LOBOY Zach
Subject: Proposed Div. 12 language
 
Dear Ranei and Zach, I am getting back to this after a prolonged hiatus.  Regarding the less than
one acre sites here is the language I propose:
 
For the $6,000 matrix: “Violation of ORS 468B.025(1)(a) or .025(1)(b) resulting from turbid discharges to
waters of the state caused by non-residential uses of property less than one acre in size.”
 
For the $2,500 matrix: “Violation of ORS 468B.025(1)(a) or .025(1)(b) resulting from turbid discharges to waters of
the state caused by residential use of property less than one acre in size.”
 
I also have a question for Ranei:  There was a request to include the term “geothermal fluids” in language dealing
with UICs in the penalty matrices in OAR 340-012-0140.   I can’t figure out where we were supposed to insert
that.  According to Ranei’s spreadsheet, the request came from “Paula” but I don’t know who that is.
 
Jeff Bachman
Office of Compliance and Enforcement
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
(503) 229-5950
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